SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT BETWEEN MISSOUR! BOARD OF COSMETOLOGY ANlﬂo
BARBER EXAMINERS AND PONY TAILS, TAMMY OWEN, OWNER 05&

/
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Come now Pony Tails, Tammy Owen, Owner (collectively, “_Licensee") and the Missouri
Board of Cosmetology and Barber Examiners ("Board"} and enter into this setllement agreement
for the purpose of resolving the question of whether Licensee’s cosmetology Iicehse wilt be
subject to discipline. |

Pursvant o the terms of § 536.080, RSMo 2000, the parties hereto waive the rightto a
nhearing by ihe Administrative Hearing Commission of the State of Missouri ("AHC") regarding
cause {o discipline the Licensee’s licenses, and, addilionally, the rightto a disciplinary hearing
before the Board under § 621,110, RSMo 2000. |

Licensee acknowledges that she understands the various rights and privileges allorded
her by law, including the right to a hearing of the charges a'gainst her; the right to appear and be
represented by legal counsel. the right to have all charges against her proven upon the record by
competent and substantial evidence; the right to cross-examine any witnesses appearing al the
hearing against her; the right to present evidence on her own behalf at the hearing; the right to a
<Ieci$ion_upon {he record by a fair and impariial administraﬁve hearing commissioner concerning
the charges pending against her and, subseguently, the right to a disciplinary hearing before the
Board at which time sheimay present evidence in mitigation of discipline; and the right to recover
attorney's fees incurred in defending this aclion against her license. Being aware of these rights
provided her by operation of law, Licensee knowingly and voluntarily waives ‘each and every one
of these rights and freely enters into this seltlement agreement and agrees to abide by the terms
of this document, as they periain lo,.‘\i:s‘é‘j

Licensee ack:lgv.%e;q%’éé@‘élvshe has received a copy of the inspection reports and other
documents rf:/ligd J;i‘o'n .1')? the ?(?\a{rfi in detcirraining there was cause lo discipline her licenses,
along wit{u.cﬁatfé'ns to ‘:\‘Eg\/’ qﬁ?dlér regula&iop's’ the Board believes was viotated.
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For the purpose of setiling this-dispute, Licensee slipulales that the facwual allegations
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contained in this se;!ai\!,eﬁ\a%%agreement are lrue and stipulates with the Board that Licensee's
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operator license, numbered 080730 is subject to disciplinary action by the Board in accordance

wilh the provisions of Chapter 621, Cum. Supp. 2010 and Chaplers 328 and 329, RShio.




Joint Stipulation of Fact and Conclusions of Law

1. ' The Missouri Board of Cosmetology and Bérber Examiners ("Board"} is an
agency of the Stale of Missouri created and established pursuant to § 329.015, RSMo 2000, for
the purpose of executing and enforcing the provisions of Chapters 328 and 329, RSMo.,

2, Licensee holds a cosmelologist rental space est'abiishment license with ihe
Board for Pony Tails, license number 2008036179. Pony Tails is located at 1741 J Batllefield,
Springfield, Missouri 85807. As of Seplember 30, 2009, Licensee’s rental space eslablishment
license was not current due to non-renewal. On or about May 12, 2011, Licensee’s cosmetology -
rental space establishment license was reinslated by the Board,

3. Licensee holds a cosmetologist license issued by the Board License No. 080730.
As of September 30, 2009, Licensee's cosmelology operakor'licénse was not current due to non-
renewal. On or about May 12, 2011, Licensee's operalor license was reinstated by the Board,

4, On ar about August 27, 2010, the Board conducted an inspection of Pony Tails.
The inspection noled the following violations: operalor ficenses not current or posled'in viofation
of Section 329.120 and 20 CSR 2085-7.040; and unlicensed renlal space establishment.in
operation in violation of Section 329.045 and 20 CSR 2085-10.010. A violation notice was sent
to Licensee on September 23, 2610.

5. On or about October 27, 2010, the Board conducted an inspection of Pony Tails.
The inspection noted the following violations: operator licen_ses not current or posted in viotation
of Seclion 329.120 and 20 CSR 2085-7.040; and unlicensed rental space establ:sh[r;:enl in

operation in viofation of Section 326.045 and 20 CSR 2085-10 010, A vioiation notice was sent

1

to Licensee on December 22, 2010, .=~}
——t

B, r_“o_n-or g:'ﬂ‘d_u; Nb%’:emi:e???, 2010, the Board conducied an inspection of Pony
Tails. The insp‘elﬁtibn -noted the followlig violations: operator licenses not current or posted in
wofairon of Section 328.1 })E'snd 20CSR 2085 7\’.)£}D and unlicensed rental space establishment
in operation in wﬂ\ahga gf%eché@x&%% and 20 CSR 2085- 10 010. A violation nolice was

senl to Licensee on December 21, 2010,




7.

On or aboul December 29, 2010, the Board conducted an inspection of Pony

Tails. The inspection noted the following violations: operator licenses nol current or posted in '

violation of Section 329.120 and 20 CSR 2085-7.040; and unlicensed rental space establishment

in operation in violation of Section 320.045 and 20 CSR 2085-10.010. A violation notice was

sent to Licensee on February 17, 2011,

8.

On or about February 23, 2011, the Board conducted an inspection of Pony

Tails. The inspection noted the following violations: operator licenses not current or posted in

violation of Section 329.120 and 20 CSR 2085-7.040; and unficensed rental space establishment

in oneration in violation of Section 329,045 and 20 CSR 2085-10.010

9.

1.

Seclion 328.045 RSMo states, in relevant part:

1. Every establishment in which the occupation of
cosmetology is pracliced shall be required to obtain a
license from the hoard. Every establishment required (o be
licensed shall pay lo the board an establishment fee for
the first three licensed cosmetologists esthetician and/or
manicurisis, andfor apprentices and an additional fee for
each additional licensee. The fee shall be due and
payable on the renewal dale and, if the fee remains
unpaid therealter, there shall be a late fee in addition to
the regular establishiment fee or, if a new establishment
opens any time during the licensing period and does nol
register before opening, there shall be a delinquent fee in
addition to the regular establishment fee. The license shall
be kepl posted in plain view within the establishment at all
times.

Section 329,120 RSMo stales, in relevant past:

The holder of a license issued by the board who conlinues
in active practice or occupalion shall on or before the
license renewal date renew the holder’s license and pay
the renewal fee. A license which has not been renewed
prior to the renewal date shall expire on the renewal dale.
The holder of an expired license may have the license
restored »-:ﬁm»l\v'o years of the date of expiration without
examinatign, upon the payment of a delinquent fee in
addifigita trie renewal feg.
\ 2.9 'f_“d o Al
Regulation 2008R*2085- 7.040, 5168} in relevant part
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12.

(2) Renewals. Every two (2) years {biennially) the renewal
application for aclive licensees must be completed,
signed, accompanied by the approprlale renewal fee, and
returned to the board office prior to the expiration date of
the license. All licenses shall expire on September 30 of
each odd-numbered year. Any application postmarked
after September 30 will be returned and the applicant

wilt be required to reinslate.

(A) Any cosmetologist whose license has expired who
wishes o restore the license shall make application to the
board by submitting the following within two (2) years of
the license renewal date:

1. Reinstaternent application for renewal of licensure; and

2. The current renewal fee and the laie fee, as sel forth in
20 CSR 2085-7.050.

(C) Any licensee who fails to renew shall not perform or
offer to perform any act for which 2 license is required.

Regulation 20 CSR 2085-10.010 states, in relevant part

(1){C) No establishment shall open in Missouri until the
board receives a compfeled application, on a form
supplied by the board, the biennial establishment fee is
paid, the establishment passes a board inspection,

and the application is approved by the board. If an
establishment opens for business before the board issues
the original establishment license, a definquent fee shall
be assessed in addition to all olher required licensure
fees, and the board may take legal aclion pursuant lo
Chapter 328 and/or 329, RSMo.

(2) Rental Space/Chair Licensing. Any person licensed by
the board who rents individual space or a booth/chair
within a licensed establishment for the purposes of
practicing as 2 barber or cosmetalogist shall be required
to oblain a separale establishment license for ihe rental
space, Licensees that rent individual space or a
boothichair within a licensed barber or cosmatology
estabtishment for the purposes of operaling as a barber or
cosmelologist must possess a current eslablishment
license as well as an_operator license, This section does
nol apply to Ilcensees operating as establishment
employees .
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"._ {B8)-Applications for. alls estabhshmem license under this

subsectio ha!Lﬁ\:: submitted on g-form provided by the
board andishall comply wilh” the requnremenls defined in
20CS8R 2085 H) 010(12 A)1 =4,
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13. As a result of the violalions, as described above in paragraphs 4 through 8,
Licensee violated cﬁapler 329, RSMo and lawful regulations adopled pursuant to chapter 329,
RSMo as described above in paragraphs 9 through 12 for which the Board has cause lo take
disciplinary action against Licensee’s license.

14, "Cause exists for the Board o take disciplinary action againsl Licensee's operator

license under § 329.140.2(6), (7) and (13) RSho, which states in pertinent parl: -

The board may cause a complaint to be filed with the
administrative hearing commission as provided by chapter
621, RSMo, against any holder of any certificate of
registration or authority, permit or ficense required by this
chapler or any person who has failed to renew or has
surrendered the person's cerlificale of registration or
authorily, permit or license for any one or any cormbination
of the foltowing causes:

(8) Violation of, or assisting or enabling any
person lo viglate, any provision of this chapter, or
of any lawiul rule or regulation adopted pursuant
to this chapter;

{7) Impersonation of any person holding a
certificate of registration or authority, permit or
license or allowing any person (o use his or her
certificale of registration or authorily, permit,
license or diploma from any school;

(13} Violation of any professmnal trust or
confidence|.]

Joinl Agreed Disciplinary Order

Based upon the foregoing, the partigs mutually agree and stipulate that the following shall
constilute the disciplinary order entered by the Board in this matier under the authority of
§ 621.045.3, RSMo 2000; , — |

1. The terms of disciphine shall include that the Licensee’s operator license, license
aumber 080730 be p!alced -on PROBATION for a period of three (3) years (“disciplinary penod ).

N .Ju

During Licensee's probation, Llcensgé slnll be entitisgd: to offer and engage in the practice of




cosmetology under Chapter 329, RSMo, provided she adheres to all of the terms of her

Selilemenlt Agreernent.
I, SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS

A, Licensee shall not personally offer to provide or provide services unless and unlil
Licensee obtains a rental space establishment license from the Board pursuant io-
Chapter 328 or 329, RSMo, and pays all applicable licensing fees including any
delinquency fees.

B. Licensee'shall employ only individuals licensed by the Board pursuant lo Chapter
328 or 329, RSMo. All employees not currently holding a license shall obtain an
operator ficense from the Board within thirty {30) days of the execution of this
Agreement.

il. . GENERAL REQUIREMENTS

A.  Licensee shall meet with the Board or its representatives at such times and places as
required by the Board after notification of a requlred meeling.

B. Licensee shall submlt reports to the Missouri Board of Cosmelolegy and Barber
Examiners, Post Office Box 1062, Jefferson Cily, Missouri 65102, stating truthfully
whether she has complied with all the terms and conditions of this Settlement
Agreement by no later than January 1 and July 1 during each year of the disciplinary
period. The first report shall be due January 1, 2012,

C. Licensee shall keep the Board apprised of her current home and work addresses and
lelephone numbers, Licensee shall inform the Board within ten days of any change
of home or work address and home or work telephone number.

D. Licensee shall comply with all provisions of the Chapters 328 and 329, RSMo; all
applicable federal and state drug laws, rules, and regulations; and all federal and
state criminal laws. “State” here includes the state of Missouwri and all other states
and territories of the Uniled Siates,

E. During the disciplinary period, Licensge shall imely renew her license(s) and limely
pay all fees required for licensing and comply with all other board requirements
nacessary to maintain Licensee’s licenses in a current and active slate.

F. Yatany tme during the disciplinary period, Licensee removes herself from the state
of Missouri, ceases to be currently licensed under provisions of Chapters 328 and
329, or fails to advise the Board of her currend place of business and residence, ihe
time of her absence, unlicensed stalus, or unknown whereabouts shall not be
deemed or laken as any part of the iime of discipline so imposed in accordance with
§329,140.3, RSMo.

G.  During the disciplinary perod, Licensee shall accept and comply with unannounced
visits from the Board's represenjatlves to n;omtor her compliance with the lerms and
conditions of this Seltlemant’ Agfeemen!

H.  lfLicensee fails to ¢ ,Qmply wnh the le g} s of this Settlement Agreement, in any

" respect, the Board may lmpose ditional gr.other disciptine that it deems
appropriate, (including mposailon of the revocahdn')
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I, This Setllement Agreement does nol bind the Board or restrict the remedies available
to il concerning any other viclation of Chaplers 328 and 329, RSMo, by Licensee not
specifically mentioned in this document.

2. The parties to this Agreement understand that the Missour! Board of
Cosmetology and Barbér Examiners will mainlain this Agreemeﬁt as an open record of the Board
as provided in Chapters 328, 329, 610, and 324, RSMo. |

3. The terms of this settlement agreement are contractual, legally enforceable, and
binding, not merely recital. Except as othenwise provided herein, neither this settlement
agreement nor any of its provisions may be changed, waived, discharged, or terminated, except
by an instrument in writing signed by the parly against whom the enforcement of the change,
waiver, discharge, or terminalion Is sought.

4. Licensee, together with her heirs and assigns, and her attorneys, do hereby
wailve, release, acquit and forever discharge the Board, ils re_speclive members and any of ils
employees, agents, or attorneys, including any former Board members, employees, agents, and
allorneys, of, or from, any liability, claim, actions, causes of aclion, fees, costs and expenses, and
compensation, including bul not limiled to, any claims for altorney’s fees and expenses, inciuding
any ¢laims pursuant to § 536.087, RSMo, or any ciaim asising under 42 U.S.C. § 1983, which
may be based upon, arise out of, or relale Lo any of the matters raised in this case, its seltlement,
or from the negotiation or execution of this settlement agreement. The parties acknowledge that
lhis paragraph is severable from the remaining portions of this setllement agreement in that it
survives in perpetuity even in the event that any court of law deems this selllement agreement or
any portion thereoi to be void or unenforceable,

5, If no contested case has been filed against Licensee, Licensee has the right,
gith_er at the time the settlement agreement is signed by ail parties or within fifieen days
thereafter, to submit the agreement to the Administrative Hearing Commission for determination
(hat the facts agreed 'io by the parties‘; to.the sfél;;’:’nevn‘i’.’.‘agreemenl conslitute grounds for denying
or d'isciplining the !icens'i_ of tFLe‘ ,liénsee,’ if Uii\QSEé desires the Administrative Hearing
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Commissicn o review this Agreement\,sl\;blcgnsee may_sy\tg,nupﬁus request to: Administrative
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Hearing Commission, Truman State Office Building, Room 640, 301 W, High Street, P.O,
Box 1557, Jefferson City, Missouri 65101, |

8. If Licensee has requested review, Licensee and Board jointly request that the
Administrative Hearing Commission determine whether the facts set forlh herein are grounds for
disciplining Licensee's license and issue findings of act and conclusions of law stating that the
facts agreed to by the parties are grounds for disciplining Licensee's license. Effective the date
ihe Administrative Hearing Commission determines that the agreement sets forth cause for

disciplining Licensee's license, the agreed upon discipline set forth herein shall go into effect.

LICENSEE BOARD
Pony Tails Emily R, Covroll,

Executive Director
Missour Board of Cosmetology and

ate ~ - ] Barber Examiners
” E S 2] Dale%\‘%)\ \"a\m\\

Tammy Owen,




